Memo

To: Concessionaire
From: Franklin County Field Days
Date: February 22, 2026

Franklin County Field Days is excited to announce our new location at Hubbard Lane in
Swanton, Vermont. This year our fair will run from July 30'" through August 1. Franklin

County Field Days will again be directly handling food vendors for the 2026 season.

In the past, our fair has seen 18,000 — 20,000 attendees over four days. Our fair
promotes the agricultural industry and is committed to providing a fun, family-friendly

atmosphere.

The new Franklin County Field Days site is a work in progress. As a result, food vendors
will be required to provide their own power source and water (in compliance with
Vermont Health Department guidelines). Please see the enclosed application and

contract. Also visit our website at https://www.franklincountyfielddays.org/ for more

information.

Your food vendor coordinators this year are Dan Bergeron and Jennifer Gagne. Dan can
be reached at greenmountainkettlecorn@gmail.com. Jennifer can be reached at
jenniferbgagne@gmail.com.
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